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The Finance Committee offers its first amendment to File No. 2008-359:
(1) On page 2, line 20, after “General Counsel.” insert “A copy of the engagement letter is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.”;
(2) Add Exhibit 1, attached hereto, to file no. 2008-359, which is the Klausner & Kaufman, P.A. engagement letter.

(3) On page 1, line 1, amend the introductory sentence to add that the bill was amended as reflected herein.    

Form Approved:

    /s/  Steven E. Rohan_________ 
Office of General Counsel

Legislation Prepared By:
Margaret M. Sidman
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[date]
Robert D. Klausner, Esq.
Klausner & Kaufman, P.A.
10059 Northwest 1** Court
Plantation, FL 33324

RE: Engagement of Klausner & Kaufman, P.A.
Dear Bob:

This letter is to confirm the engagement by the City of Jacksonville Retirement System
(the “Retirement System”) of Klausner & Kaufman, P.A. (the “Firm™) for specialized pension,
tax, employee benefit and other related matters, as may be determined by the General Counsel or
the Board of Pension Trustees with the concurrence of the General Counsel. The following sets
forth the terms and conditions under which the Firm will represent the Retirement System.

The Firm will provide the following scope of services to the Retirement System in <lose
cooperation and consultation with the City’s Office of General Counsel (“OGC”):

e The Firm shall advise the OGC, the Pension Board of Trustees of the Retirement
System and the Pension staff on all pension, tax, employee benefit and other
related matters.

e The Firm will work with the OGC, members of the Pension staff and Pension
Board of Trustees as requested by the OGC or with such other retained outside
consultants with regard to specific issues within such party’s province as directed
by the Office of General Counsel.

o The Firm will provide all such other services as may be requested by the OGC
and reasonably related to the Retirement System in order to complete this
assistance to the City through assistance to the Office of General Counsel.

You will be the Firm’s primary contact. The persons assigned to this matter, and their
rates, are as follows:

Bob Klausner: $300.00 per hour
Stuart Kaufman: $285.00 per hour
Adam Levinson: $285.00 per hour

The Firm agrees that the overall budget for its consulting services time is $125,000 for
each year of the engagement, which began as of January 1, 2008 and continues through
December 31, 2009 as provided in Ordinance 2008- ; provided however the City may
terminate the engagement at any time upon written notice as described below.

Monthly billings will be submitted directly to the City of Jacksonville Pension Office,
Attention Pension Administrator, 117 West Duval Street, Suite 300, Jacksonville, FL 32202,
with a copy to the Office of General Counsel, attn: John Germany, Deputy General Counsel, 117
West Duval Street, Suite 480, Jacksonville, FL 32202.
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Invoices will include charges for reasonable and necessary services and expenses
customarily invoiced by consulting firms in addition to fees for consulting services. These
include, but are not limited to, travel expenses (including mileage, parking, airfare, lodging,
meals and ground transportation), messenger and delivery services, filing fees and similar
expenses for services rendered by third parties, photocopying, long distance telephone,
facsimiles, and computerized research, which services, because the Firm is working for the
government, will be charged at direct out-of-pocket cost. Travel expenses are reimbursed in
accordance with-Chapter 106 Part 7 the Ordinance Code for the City of Jacksonville and/or as
codified by the City. The Firm will provide the City with back-up documentation of actual out-
of-pocket costs as a condition precedent to payment.

The Firm shall submit reasonably detailed itemized bills in tenth-of-an-hour billing
increments format, and shall break down the tasks performed by each person involved, and will
identify by initials or name each person who performs the respective tasks. Payment will be
remitted by the City approximately thirty days following receipt of the billings. The parties will
endeavor in good faith to resolve promptly any billing issues with the City and its counsel in the
Office of General Counsel, if any, as may arise from time to time. The City is aware that the
nature of the Firm's practice is such that the Firm may from time to time concurrently represent
one client in a particular case or matter and an adversary of that client in an unrelated case or
matter if it is the Firm's professional judgment that the Firm can undertake the concurrent
representation impartially and without any adverse effect on the other responsibilities the Firm
has to either client. Firm will provide the City with information regarding any matter where the
Firm would represent a client against the City. Firm will seek a written acknowledgment that
such concurrent representation in unrelated matters, is not inappropriate and will seek consent
from the City to any such future concurrent representations.

The City may terminate the Firm’s representation by delivering a written notice of
termination to the Firm. The Firm will also have the right to withdraw from its representation of
the City at any time with the City’s consent or for good cause without the City’s consent. If the
Firm is discharged or elects to withdraw, the parties will take all steps necessary to free each
other of any obligation to perform further, including the execution of any documents necessary
to complete the termination of the representation, and will take all steps that are reasonably
practicable to protect the City’s interests. If a discharge or withdrawal occurs, the Firm will be
entitled to be paid or reimbursed for all authorized costs and expenses paid or incurred on the
City’s behalf, and the Firm will be entitled to be paid a reasonable fee for the professional
services rendered to the City to the date of termination and for which the Firm previously had not
been paid.

It is also possible that, after completion of a particular matter, changes may occur in
the applicable laws or regulations that could have an impact upon the City’s future rights and
liabilities. Unless the City engages the Firm after completion of the matter to provide additional
advice on issues arising from the matter, the Firm has no continuing obligation to advise the City
with respect to future legal developments.

If this letter correctly reflects your understanding of the scope, terms, and conditions
of your representation of the City, please execute the enclosed copy of this letter in the space
provided below and return it to my attention. If you have any questions concerning this letter or
your representation, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,
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John Germany,
Deputy General Counsel

The foregoing is approved and agreed to:

By: Date:

Klausner & Kaufman, P.A.

C- G Michael Miller
Beth Mangold
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